Microsoft Outlook

From: Power, Tom
Sent: Sunday. September 18, 2011 10:04 AM
To:

Subject: RE Fox News Channel ;"Megyn Kelly request for Monday at 215 pmeastern

Todd: Per my recent email and voice mail to you, | must ask that you stop communicating with me regarding the
LightSquared matter. As you know, the FCC and NTIA are the government agencies that are responsible for this
matter. You should direct all relevant communications to those agencies. Thank you.

From: Todd Ruelle [mailtoi ]
Sent: Sunday, September 18, 20
To: Power, Tom

Subject: Fw: Fox News Channel / Megyn Kelly request for Monday at 215 pmeastern

I have arranged to hit back HARD!

From: "Peart, Patricia" < (i) P

Date: Sat, 17 Sep 2011 15:22:26 -0400 o
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Subject: RE: Fox News Channel / Megyn Kelly request for Monday at 215 pm eastemn
Hi Todd

Thank you very much for arranging the interview. The contacts for Monday are Megan Brown and Ashley Papa. Both are
cc’ed on this mail and can be reached at| } As we discussed, please forward day of contact and travel info
for Mr. Falcone. We’d be happy to prowde transportatlon to and from the studio. Should he not require transportation,
we are located at 1211 Avenue of the Americas, between 47" and 48" streets. Mr. Falcone will need an ID to present to
our concierge for a pass into the building.

Patricia

From: Access Point [mailto!
Sent: Saturday, September 17, 2011 3:01 PM

To: Peart, Patricia

Subject: Re: Fox News Channel / Megyn Kelly request for Monday at 215 pm eastern

Hi Patricia,
1 will be back to you in a little while.
Thank you for your rapid response,

Todd

On Sat, Sep 17, 2011 at 2:54 PM, Peart, Patricia <]

= wrote:
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